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09/30/24 
 
TO: Bidders                                                                                                                                  
RE: The Salvation Army, Addendum #4 

Bidders Questions & Answers: 

1. Tree removal requirements? 
 
PFGA Answer: Please include an allowance of 40,000 for tree removal as noted in 
addendum #2. 

 
2.  Erosion control plan showing construction entrance, silt fence, etc? 
 
PFGA Answer:  See civil drawing sheet C-020 & C-400 for details 
 
3. we don’t see manhole locations with inverts noted? 
 

• PFGA Answer:  See civil drawing sheet C-100 
 
4. Are the Cultec fields for the parking lot runoff and the retention ponds for the 

roof drainage? 
 

• PFGA Answer: Base on the proposed Storm & subsurface drawing from civil 
engineer sheet C-110 the retention pond collects water from the roof, parking 
surface, and one of the roads.  
 
5. Where do the 8” and 4” storm go to? 
 
PFGA Answer: See Civil Drawing Sheet C-110 (Water is collected at the retention 
pond) 
 
6. A-100 – Are bollards required at all steel columns or only where indicated? 

 
  PFGA Answer: Bollards are required only where indicated. 
 
7. A-503 – Partitions P1, P2 and P3 specify 6” metal studs and 3” sound 

attenuation, please confirm. 
 
  PFGA Answer: Confirmed 
 
8. A-602 – Provide cooler/freezer specifications. 

 
PFGA Answer: Please see equipment schedule sheet A-602 
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9. SP Drawings – Identify changes made to SP drawings, Addendum #2? 
 
PFGA Answer: Minor layout changes and more sprinkler head added. 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                  

 


